
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
7/21/2011 7:05:27 PM 
FW: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel 
DRAFT RESPONSE TO CHAIRMAN ISSA AND SEN GRASSLEY LTR OF 07112011 v3.docx 

Faith, is OLA going to review this draft? 

From:L_ 	 ATF 	 . _  

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 5:19 PM 
To Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG);: Admin. Assistant : (3mD)• 4. 	ATF 	1; 1 	 ATF 	. 

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, frf6ftlid ■Ai (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);: A—cl-min. -Ãssislani -'3MD) 
Subject: RE: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personne) 

Here is a draft of a proposed response regarding the shared network drive for your consideration. 

ATF 

Office of the Director 
i 	 • i 	

ATF 	

i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
■ ._ 	 j 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 

communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 

review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 

Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@enn .7! .-21]  
Sent: Monday, July 11,2011 1:04 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); I  Admin. Assistant  k Richardson, Margaret (SMO) (JMD); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD); 
Serres, 	 A2I- F 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); 

Admin. Assistant 
Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel 

Please see the enclosed letter. FB 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 12:58 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Lerner, Jay N. (DIG); Pinto, Ashok; 
ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  
Subject: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re: shared drive for ATF personnel 

Hi Molly 

Attached is a letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa about the shared drive that ATF set-up for witnesses in 
our investigation. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

-Steve 

DOJ-FF-48688 
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